CONTINUING EDUCATION
COURSES & FEES




September 17, 2013

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Center for Government and Emergency Management

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CFT 7022 Firefighter Intervention and Rescue Operations $270.00
CFT 7023 Truck Operations: Forcible Entry $180.00
CFT 7024 Pump Ops Review $362.00
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Florida
Clv 13030 Department of Law Enforcement 800 CMS Vehicle Operators $1,469.00
Instructor Course
Center for Leadership Development
Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CNA 3391 Making High Quality Decisions $2,375.00
CNA 3392 Fostering Innovation $2,375.00
Other
Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CNP 7240 Beginning Conversational French $119.00
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.
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